



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES  
**DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT**  
 GENERAL SOLANO ST., SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

**SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN (SBB) NO. 1**

This SBB No. 1 dated December 15, 2016 for the Project, "2017 Government Directory and Planner," is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents. Accordingly, this shall form an integral part of said Documents.

PARTICULARS	AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION
<p><b>Section I. Invitation to Bid</b></p> <p>xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>6. The DBM will hold a Pre-bid Conference on December 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila, which shall be open to all interested parties.</p> <p>7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before December 29, 2016, 10:00 a.m. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in the ITB Clause 18.</p> <p>Bid opening shall be on December 29, 2016, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>	<p><b>Section I. Invitation to Bid</b></p> <p>xxx            xxx            xxx</p> <p>6. The DBM will hold a Pre-bid Conference on December <del>15</del><b>22</b>, 2016, <b>1:00 p.m.</b>, at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila, which shall be open to all interested parties.</p> <p>7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before <del>December 29, 2016</del><b>January 5, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</b> All bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in the ITB Clause 18.</p> <p>Bid opening shall be on <del>December 29, 2016</del><b>January 5, 2017, 10:00 a.m.</b>, at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Late bids shall not be accepted.</p>
<p><b>Section III. Bid Data Sheet</b></p> <p>9.1 The Procuring Entity will hold a Pre-bid Conference for this Project on December 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m., at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>17.1 Bids will be valid until April 28, 2017.</p> <p>18.2 The bid security shall be valid until</p>	<p><b>Section III. Bid Data Sheet</b></p> <p>9.1 The Procuring Entity will hold a Pre-bid Conference for this Project on December <del>15</del><b>22</b>, 2016, <b>1:00 p.m.</b>, at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>17.1 Bids will be valid until <del>April 28</del><b>May 5, 2017.</b></p> <p>18.2 The bid security shall be valid until <del>April</del></p>

PARTICULARS	AMENDMENT/CLARIFICATION
<p>April 28, 2017.</p> <p>21. The address for submission of bids is BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The deadline for submission of bids is on December 29, 2016, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>Late bids shall not be accepted.</p> <p>24.1 The place of bid opening is at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The date and time of bid opening is on December 29, 2016, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>29.2(a) Latest Income and Business Tax Returns, filed and paid through the Electronic Filing and Payments System (EFPS), consisting of the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 2015 Income Tax Return with proof of payment; and</li> <li>- VAT Returns (Form 2550M and 2550Q) or Percentage Tax Returns (2551M) with proof of payment covering the months from May 2016 to October 2016.</li> </ul>	<p>28-May 5, 2017.</p> <p>21. The address for submission of bids is BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The deadline for submission of bids is on <del>December 29, 2016</del> <b>January 5, 2017</b>, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>Late bids shall not be accepted.</p> <p>24.1 The place of bid opening is at the BAC Conference Room, Ground Floor, DBM Building III, General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila.</p> <p>The date and time of bid opening is on <del>December 29, 2016</del> <b>January 5, 2017</b>, 10:00 a.m.</p> <p>29.2(a) Latest Income and Business Tax Returns, filed and paid through the Electronic Filing and Payments System (EFPS), consisting of the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- 2015 Income Tax Return with proof of payment; and</li> <li>- VAT Returns (Form 2550M and 2550Q) or Percentage Tax Returns (2551M) with proof of payment covering the months from <del>May 2016 to October 2016</del> <b>June 2016 to November 2016</b>.</li> </ul>

**Other matters:**

- For authentication purposes, all pages of the bid should be initialed by the authorized signatory.
- The “**No Contact Rule**” shall be strictly observed. Bidders are not allowed to call or talk to any member of the Bids and Awards Committee, Technical Working Group or Secretariat effective January 5, 2017 right after the opening of bids.
- For guidance and information of all concerned.

*Agnes G. Bailen*  
**ATTY. AGNES JOYCE G. BAILEN**  
 Undersecretary  
 Chairperson, DBM-BAC

Department of Budget and Management  
**RECEIVED**  
 DEC 15 2016  
 Office of the Undersecretary Agnes Joyce G. Bailen  
 BY: *[Signature]* CONTROL NO. *172 pm*